From: Wheeler, David A <David.A.Wheeler@msgraystone.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 2:39 PM
To: Maillis, Patricia L. - Director, Employee Services
Subject: RE: Deferral Options

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ]

Pat,
Can we talk Monday afternoon?
David

David A. Wheeler, CFP, CIMA, Senior Vice President
Institutional Consulting Director
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From: Malillis, Patricia L. - Director, Employee Services [mailto:mailpl@jea.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Wheeler, David A (Graystone-MS)

Subject: Deferral Options

Hi,

Checking in to see if you were able to identify other options (other than the 457 and 401a plans) that can be used for
cash deferral in the government sector.

Pat



Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local
Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or
from JEA’s system may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records
Laws. Any information deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly
marked. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released
in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone
or in writing.

If you would like to unsubscribe from marketing e-mails from Morgan Stanley Wealth Management, you may do so here . Please note, you will still receive service
e-mails from Morgan Stanley Wealth Management.

NOTICE: Morgan Stanley is not acting as a municipal advisor and the opinions or views contained herein are not intended to be, and do not constitute, advice
within the meaning of Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. If you have received this communication in error, please
destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender immediately. Mistransmission is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley
reserves the right, to the extent required and/or permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications, including telephone calls with Morgan
Stanley personnel. This message is subject to the Morgan Stanley General Disclaimers available at the following link:
http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers. If you cannot access the links, please notify us by reply message and we will send the contents to you. By
communicating with Morgan Stanley you acknowledge that you have read, understand and consent, (where applicable), to the foregoing and the Morgan Stanley
General Disclaimers.




